


 
 

CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 
E X T R A  C U R R I C U L A R  P O S I T I O N  

 

rev May08 

 

DATE: August 23, 2010 

TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board 

FROM: Gary Lanoie 

RE: Recommendation for Extra Curricular Position(s) 
 
 

Name Activity 
Coaching 

Level 
# of 

Hours Rate 
Total 

Stipend 

Funding 
(ie, School/ 

Booster, etc) 

New 
Position? 

(N/Y) 

New 
hire? 
(N/Y)* 

*If yes, provide 
a brief 

description of 
qualifications 
below or on a 

separate sheet. 

Wendy Derzawiec Webmaster    $1,750 School N N  

       
 

  
 





















 
 

CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 
E X T R A  C U R R I C U L A R  P O S I T I O N  

 

rev May08 

 

DATE: August 16, 2010 

TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board 

FROM: Jeff Shedd 

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

Michael Efron/Doug 
Worthley 

Department 
Chair, Science; 
50/50 split    $2,800 School N N 

Both of 
these 
teachers 
have been 
department 
chairs in the 
past. They 
are well 
qualified to 
replace 
Kerry Kertes, 
who has 
served as 
department 
chair for the 
past two 
years. 

       
 

  
 


